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Re: NON REPORTING D22001235MVPC/PTE/VS TPD1 REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR
INSPECTION FOR SJL 3542B DOA: 23.04.2022

Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Fri 29/4/2022 9:52 AM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>;Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>;assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>;SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>;Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan <VicSanghilan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SJL 3542B on 26/4/2022. 
 
We are pending estimate from repairer. 

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 April 2022 7:39 pm

To: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>; Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan <VicSanghilan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: RE: NON REPORTING D22001235MVPC/PTE/VS TPD1 REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SJL
3542B DOA: 23.04.2022
 
Dear Harminder,
 
Thank you for the assignment.
 
 
 
 
 
Note: With immediate effect 04/03/2022 Summer Lee(assignment Team) will no longer be in our company.

Please contact the undersign for survey arrangement.

 

Best Regards,

Yan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
 
From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Sent: Tuesday, 26 April 2022 12:09 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan <VicSanghilan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
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Cc: ashley.chia@fastechauto.com.sg

Subject: FW: NON REPORTING D22001235MVPC/PTE/VS TPD1 REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SJL
3542B DOA: 23.04.2022
 
Dear Sirs,
 
Enclosed is our survey assignment.
 
Thank You.
 
Best Regards,
Harminder Kaur
Motor Claims
 
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
A Member of  Insurance Group
 
36 Robinson Road, #16-01 City House,  Singapore 068877 | Tel: 6507 3848 | Fax: 6507 3849 |Reg. No. 195000106C

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please
refer to http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee
or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this
message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail.
 
 
From: Ashley Chia <ashley.chia@fastechauto.com.sg> 

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 4:21 PM

To: Motor_Claims <Motor_Claims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: Jason <Jason@fastechauto.com.sg>; Ong Shiying <shiying.ong@fastechauto.com.sg>

Subject: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SJL 3542B DOA: 23.04.2022
 
Without Prejudice
 
Dear Sir / Madam,

 

Your insured’s vehicle: SMT 4131U.

 

Date of accident: 23/04/2022

 

Please arrange  Pre-repair Inspection for my client’s vehicle no: SJL 3542B.

 

In accordance to APPENDIX C Pre-action Protocol for Non-Injury Motor Accident Cases of

PRACTICE DIRECTIONS

AMENDMENT NO. 1 OF 2016 paragraph 2.3, please provide a list of at least 10 motor surveyors

within 2 days of the notice.

 

 

Thank you  

 
 
Best Regards,
Ashley Chia
Fastech Auto Pte Ltd
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-46/48/50
Autobay Singapore 417883
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Tel: 6746 5405
Fax: 6745 8520
 
Please note that it is a condition of any settlement reached that it shall be without prejudice to any personal injury

claim (if any) of the owner/ claimant. 

 
 
 


